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Dawson (development), Barry

From: Thomas Abbott <Thomas.Abbott@bedfordestates.com>

Sent: 23 May 2017 09:43

To: Remmington, James

Subject: Hawthorn fallen at Southampton Row rear garden

Attachments: 20170523_091250.jpg; 20170523_091309.jpg

Good morning James, 
 
Not sure if you remember but we spoke a few weeks ago about some planning issues with trees 
at Bedford Square. 
 
Another garden that I manage to the rear of Southampton Row lost a tree late last week – a 
Hawthorn likely overweighed by ivy in the crown. The site is being cleared by our aboricultural 
contractors today and it struck me that I had better let you know before you receive an erroneous 
message about us felling without due permission. 
 
I’ve attached some pictures for your records. I’ll also try and call you later to speak about this and 
another issue I have if you don’t mind. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Tom. 
 
 

 

Thomas Abbott 

Head Gardener - London 
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Bedford Estates London Estates LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in 

England and Wales with registered number OC383002. Its registered office is at 

29a Montague Street, London WC1B 5BL 

 

 



2

This is an email from Bedford Estates. This email and any attached files are intended for the recipient only. If you are not the intended recipient you 
must not use, disclose, distribute, copy, print or rely upon this email. If you have received this email in error please notify the author by replying to 
this email. Any views presented in this email are the author's and do not necessarily represent those of the company. Please check this email and 
any attachments for the presence of viruses. Bedford Estates accepts no liability for any damage caused by any virus transmitted by this email. 


